Montana State Library

Memo

To: Commission Members
From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian
Date: March 8, 2006

Re: Library events forthcoming

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to consider attending in
addition to your 2006 Montana State Library (MSL) Commission meeting dates. More details such as agendas,
final locations, etc will be provided for the various meetings as soon as they are available. Please let Julie
Stewart or Darlene know if you have any questions regarding the meetings and or need help with arrangements
to attend the meetings. You send us an email or call 1-800-338-5087.

April 12, 2006 — MSL Commission meeting, Helena, MT

April 20, 2006 — Pathfinder Federation meeting, Cascade, MT

May 3 to 6, 2006 — Montana Library Association meetings in Missoula, Commission reception is
scheduled for the evening of Friday, May 5™ from 6:30 to 7:30pm. Golden Plains Federation is planning
to meet sometime during conference in Missoula.

June 14, 2006 — MSL Commission meeting

August 9, 2006 — MSL Commission meeting, Pablo, D'arcy McNickle Library PLEASE know that
Carlene Barnett, Library Director will be back east receiving her award this week and has
asked if the Commission would consider moving their meeting date to August 16"™? If not
Pablo still wants to host the meeting but she will not be there.

September 22-23, 2006 8" Annual Fall Workshop, Yogo Inn, Lewistown, Mt.

October 11, 2006 — MSL Commission meeting, Bozeman Public Library This may change due to
construction completion date.

December 13, 2006 — MSL Commission meeting

April 25-28, 2007 Montana Library Association meetings, Helena

April 25-28, 2008 Montana Library Association meetings, Kalispell

April 22-25, 2009 Montana Library Association meetings, Great Falls



